
From:
To:
Subject: FW: Child abuse hotline
Date: Monday, October 12, 2015 11:31:16 AM

Here is the link for CPS.
 

From:  
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 9:07 AM
To: 
Subject: Child abuse hotline
 
https://www.txabusehotline.org/Login/Default.aspx

Texas Statewide Abuse, Neglect and Exploitation
Reporting ...
Welcome to the DFPS internet reporting website. The Department of Family and
Protective Services provides this secure website for reporting suspicions of abuse ...
Read more...

 
 
CPS Hotline
800-252-5400
 

North Dallas High School

BOX # 192
Phone: 972-925-1564
Cell: 
e-mail: 
Think Differently! Act Courageously!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential student and/or employee
information. Unauthorized use and/or disclosure is prohibited under the federal Family
Education Rights & Privacy Act (20 U.S.C. §1232g, 34 CFR Part 99, 19 TAC 247.2, Texas
Government Code 552.023, Texas Education Code 21.355, 29 CFR 1630.14(b)(c)). If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy or disseminate this information.
Please call the sender immediately or reply by email and destroy all copies of the original
message, including attachments.

https://www.txabusehotline.org/Login/Default.aspx
https://www.txabusehotline.org/Login/Default.aspx
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ey]Sen: Moni OROOT 12, 2015 11:32 AM
ToSuet Senen arasment Report- Educator isconduet
| made a report to CPS at 1:00am this morning

ersI
Screener: JOE (ID 1347)

rom:Sent. aturday, Oeober 10,2015 138 7M
To:Sect Seal Hrasament Report Educator Misconduct
Onfray, October St, 2015 a aprosmotely 9:30pm at Couch ik, saw sveraof myformerstents

The students hocomet Coch Fedo watch he orth alo gh School ata eam. One of he

[Epp—TT

was in thestands afterhalftime when | heardJl] ancJEN<2!myname. | walkedover to
speakwith them and asked them howthey were doingSSSR. Ovive ths conversation JN

said, JN. something weird happened.” | askedli what had happenedandJif]said thatJf had
ren Took messge rom Earl Ramah mer NOWS eset and conch THY

However, the real concern came afew momentslateras[JJ recounted twoinstancesofinappropriate:
conduc onthe atf Bra Radke ste Ou wos not he 5 me Barcamnion
vd macel] comorale

Icr horfl wsonce oS 1 135 vein during
Soccer season (she didn't ive an exact date), Coach Namdarkhan askedJf to cometo the locker
room cus th sceem Sh stated ht she tol imi coud wat un odor, ithe
became irritated and insisted she come. HepressuredJf] bysayingJf wasn't beingagood
JN J <i ot 8 to North Dallas that evening.



 then leaned over to me with  hand over  mouth and whispered another story in my ear. It was
difficult to understand:
 

There was an instance last year when Bardia Namdarkhan sexually harassed  by
touching  bottom.  stated that  reacted to the inappropriate advance by snapping at
Bardia Namdarkhan and told him, “[he] had better not do that ever again!” After that, 

.

 
The events surrounding the sexual harassment were difficult to understand given that  was
whispering.  did not want  friends around  to hear what  was saying. I picked up on the word
“cheerleader” and it seemed like this might have taken place at an event sponsored by the cheerleaders,
but as I said, it was very difficult to understand, and the setting of this incident was unclear.
 
I told  that  should have reported these incidents to a teacher or principal. As the football game
concluded,  asked me not to say anything, or to use  name, but since the sexual harassment was
done by an educator to a student, who was 17 at the time, I feel compelled by my ethical standards, as well
as state and federal law to report this to the proper authorities.
 
Please feel free to contact me by phone or email.
 
Sincerely,
 

 
 

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


